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TO: Local District Commissioners, Medicaid Directors

FROM: Cindy Schaffhausen, Acting Bureau Director, Bureau of Long Term
Care
Betty Rice, Director, Division of Consumer and Local District
Relations

SUBJECT: DOH STAFF - Move to New Location

EFFECTIVE DATE: Immdiately

CONTACT PERSON: Bureau of Long Term Care, (518)474-6580

The following Department of Health staff, who frequently work with local
staff on Medicaid long term care programs, have recently moved offices:

• Personal Care Services: Kathleen Sherry, Margaret Willard and Shirley
Gnacik

• Long Term Home Health Care Program: Dorah Bluth and Marge Rokjer
• Consumer Directed Personal Assistance Program: Richard Alexander
• PERS: Don Dwyer
• Traumatic Brain Injury Waiver: Roberta Jennison, Pat Green Gumson,

Bruce Rosen, Marcia Anderson, Barbara Delaney and Laura Roe

Their new address and phone number is:
New York State Department of Health
Office of Medicaid Management
Division of Consumer and Local District Relations
Bureau of Long Term Care
One Commerce Plaza
Albany, NY 12260
(518) 474-6580


